

Khalid Al-Hamad

Assistant Professor

Address Az-Zulffi, Saudi Arabia 11932

Phone 0164044411

E-mail Ka.alhamad@mu.edu.sa

Khalid Al-Hamad passionate Assistant professor with number years of experience administering education and classroom procedures both autonomously and in collaboration with department faculty and leaders. Building foundations for next generation of academics and workforce pioneers



Skills

Class instruction	◆◆◆◆◆	Excellent
Student research guidance	◆◆◆◆◆	Good
Classroom presentations	◆◆◆◆◆	Excellent
Student records management	◆◆◆◆◆	Very Good
Lesson Planning	◆◆◆◆◆	Excellent
Student counseling	◆◆◆◆◆	Excellent
Curriculum Development	◆◆◆◆◆	Excellent
Grading	◆◆◆◆◆	Excellent
Lecturing	◆◆◆◆◆	Excellent
Academic advisement	◆◆◆◆◆	Excellent
Academic research	◆◆◆◆◆	Excellent



Work History

◆ Apr 2022 - Current	Assistant Professor <i>Majmaah university , Az-Zulffi</i>
◆ Nov 2017 - Apr 2022	Research Assistant <i>Majmaah university , Az-Zulffi</i>

Feb 2020 -
Mar 2020

Pathology Resident

King Khalid University Hospital, Riyadh

- Grossing and reporting pathological cases along with on-call service
- Establish sign-out cases

Nov 2019 -
Jan 2020

Pathology Resident

King Saud Medical City, Riyadh

Grossing and reporting pathological cases along with on-call service
Establish sign-out cases

Oct 2019 -
Nov 2019

Pathology Resident

King Fahad Medical City, Riyadh

Grossing and reporting pathological cases along with on-call service
Establish sign-out cases

Oct 2017 -
Oct 2021

Oral Medicine and Pathology Resident

Prince Sultan Military Medical City, Riyadh

Grossing and reporting pathological cases along with on-call service
Establish sign-out cases

Dec 2016 -
Jun 2017

Surgical Dental Intern

King Fahad Medical City, Riyadh

Diagnosis and treatment of Medically compromised cases

Jun 2016 -
Oct 2016

Dental Intern

Majmaah university , Riyadh

May 2015 -
Sep 2015

Student Research Assistant

University Of Manitoba, Winnipeg

Jan 2010 -
Jan 2019

Dental Student

Majmaah University, Az-Zulfi



Education

Oct 2017 -
Dec 2021

Ph.D.: Oral Medicine And Pathology

Saudi Commission For Health Specialties - Riyadh

Aug 2016 -
Aug 2017

Dental Certificate : Dentistry (Pre-Dentistry)

Dental Intern - Az-Zulfi

Jul 2009 -
Jul 2016

Bachelor of Dentistry: Dentistry

Majmaah University - Az-Zulfi

Jun 2007 -
May 2009

High School Diploma

Al Riyadh - Az-Zulfi



Accomplishments

- Best resident in Prince Sultan Military Medical City (PSMMC) 2019

- AL-Faleh Prize Award for Superiority In school 2007
- AL- Sudairy Prize Award for Superiority In school Award delivered by King Salman AL-Saud
- 2009 Mobiliy football team Award Champions of Mobiliy League 2009
- 2007 Award by Robot of Zulffi 1st Rank in Zulffi competition



Additional Information

Training /Course/Seminar Conducted by Duration

- PSMMC Annual meeting conference 2019 - 3 days
- LASER course hands-on 1day
- EAOM conference meeting 2018 - 3 days
- Botox course hands-on 2 days
- Robot course Ministry of education -Saudi Robot competition championship 3 days
- Saudi talented institution 4 days Principles of Scientific Research
- Volunteer work at small village (Al-Quarah) Qassim university 2 days
- Course (Minimally invasive dentistry and Esthetics) -Dubai 1 day